

Kendall County Juvenile Justice Council

Meeting Minutes

Nov 30, 2021, 3:30 in person

- I. Eric Weis called the meeting to order at 3:34 p.m.
- II. Roll Call: Andrew Nickel, Michelle Hawley, Elizabeth Karales, Judy Gilmour, Chris Warmbold, Chris Mehochko, Eryn Monn, Arissa Hunt, Ethan Lawrence, Alice Elliott, Kelly DeGarmo, Jason Bastin, Shelly Senffner, Zach Klatt, Delaney Mehochko, Eric Weis, Ryan Goldsmith, Scott Geagler
- III. Arissa Hunt motioned to approve the agenda Andrew Nickel, and passed.
- IV. Chris Mehochko motioned to approve the minutes from the April 27, 2021, meeting, Andrew Nickol seconded, and passed.
- V. Old Business
 - a. 2020 Sky5K- Eric Weis informed the council the 09-25-21 event was successful. Revenues- \$11,123.10, Expenses- \$3,391.99, Profit- \$7,233.11. It was noted that of the 4 organizations that received funding last year, a total of \$220 from registered participants was received. The committee may consider establishing new guidelines regarding participation requirements for organizations that receive funding. Planning for next year will begin soon and a decision for the date of the next SKY event to be considered first.
 - b. Open Meetings Act- Eric reminded everyone that if they have not already completed the Open Meetings Act training they should do so right away. Everyone needs to complete this training one time (not annually) in order to serve on the council. Training verification should be forwarded to Brenda. You can find the training on the Attorney General website and follow the link to the training.
 - c. Arissa Hunt informed the council that Snowball did not have an event this year due to pandemic restrictions. Kelly DeGarmo informed the council that TALK had an event on November 12th and 60 students attended. They will have a 2nd event in March. Eric Weis informed TALK that they have been approved for \$750.00 of grant funding through the council.
 - d. Other Old Business- Eric informed the council that he and Michelle Hawley are will working on a sex trafficking presentation/training and more information will be provided as it becomes available.
- VI. New Business
 - A. Committee Reports
 1. Membership Committee assignments- Eric reported that Brenda Karales updated the membership list as well as committee assignment list (copies

provided) . The council is looking for a representative from the Public Defender's Office to be the treasurer.

2. Juvenile Justice Planning- Alice Elliott- no report. A meeting invite will be sent out to new committee members in the near future.
3. Resource/Development/Grants-Eric Weis informed the committee there will be a meeting at 4pm today
4. Legislative- Judy Gilmour- no report
5. School Safety Plan- Chris Mehochko- no report
6. Interagency Assessment-Michelle Hawley no report.
7. Program/Resource Guide- No report
8. Fund Raising Committee- Report given under old business.
9. Scholarship- Eric Weis reported there will be a meeting in Jan/Feb to discuss the scholarship applications. He reports there is consideration being given to add a scholarship bringing the total to 3. 1 to a JJC member and 2 to community residents.

B. 2022 meeting schedules: Eric informed the council that the meetings for 2022 will be in person. The schedule was approved.

- a. January 25, 2022 at 3:30pm in Jury Assembly Room
- b. April 26, 2022 at 3:30pm in Jury Assembly Room.
- c. August 30, 2022 at 3:30pm in Jury Assembly Room
- d. November 29, 2022 at 3:30p in Jury Assembly Room

C. Other New Business- none

VII. Citizen to be heard- none

VIII. Next Meeting January 25, 2022 at 3:30pm in Jury Assembly Room

IX. Motion by Andrew Nichols to adjourn, Chris Warmbold seconded, meeting adjourned at 3:44 p.m.